



Council Offices, Almada Street  
Hamilton, ML3 0AA

30 August 2011

Dear Councillor

## **Planning Local Review Body**

The Members listed below are requested to attend a meeting of the above Committee to be held as follows:-

**Date: Monday 5 September 2011**

**Time: 10:30am**

**Venue: Committee Room 5, Council Offices, Almada Street, Hamilton**

The business to be considered at the meeting is listed overleaf.

Yours sincerely

**Archibald Strang**  
**Chief Executive**

### **Members**

Jim Docherty, Tommy Gilligan, Ian Gray, Bill Holman, Alex McInnes, Patrick Ross-Taylor, Graham Scott

### ***Substitute Members***

Jackie Burns, Hugh Dunsmuir, Lynn Filshie, Clare McColl, Hamish Stewart, Chris Thompson, Jim Wardhaugh

## BUSINESS

**1 Declaration of Interests**

**2 Minutes of Previous Meeting**

Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Local Review Body held on 16 May 2011 submitted for approval as a correct record. (Copy attached) Page(s) 1 to 4

---

### Item(s) for Decision

---

**3 Review of Case - Application CL/08/0054 - Conversion of Coach House at Moat House, Hawksland Road, Hawksland, Lesmahagow**

Report dated 25 August 2011 by the Executive Director (Corporate Resources). (Copy attached) Page(s) 5 to 146

**4 Review of Case - Application HM/11/0042 - Change of Use of Retail Unit to Hot Food Takeaway and Erection of Flue to Rear of Property at 2 Clarkwell Road, Hillhouse, Hamilton**

Report dated 15 August 2011 by the Executive Director (Corporate Resources). (Copy attached) Page(s) 147 to 222

**5 Review of Case - Application CL/09/0238 - Erection of House (Planning Permission in Principle) at Plot at Dunalastair Road, Crawford**

Report dated 12 July 2011 by the Executive Director (Corporate Resources). (Copy attached) Page(s) 223 to End

---

### Urgent Business

---

**6 Urgent Business**

Any other items of business which the Chair decides are urgent.

*For further information, please contact:-*

*Pauline MacRae on 01698 454108*

*pauline.macrae@southlanarkshire.gov.uk*